
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Municipal Liason(s) for 
  The Brandywine Creek Greenway  
 
FROM:  Sheila E. Fleming, Greenway Coordinator 
 
DATE:  May 2, 2013 
 
RE: Brandywine Creek Greenway  
 Greenway Tools and Pilot Projects  
 
As you know, the Concept Plan for the Brandywine Creek Greenway was completed in June, 
2012 and is available to view online at www.brandywineconservancy.org/greenway.  The eight 
West Branch municipalities are now in the process of reviewing and finalizing the West Branch 
Addendum.  
 
Phase II, Strategic Action Plan preparation, is well underway. Many of you attended two evening 
presentations in February and March of this year focused on regulatory and non-regulatory tools 
to keep the greenway green.  The next step is to meet with representatives from each of the 
twenty-four greenway municipalities over the coming months. During the meetings we will 
review and discuss greenway tools that could be introduced or better utilized and generate a list of 
possible pilot projects based upon the Concept Plan and Addendum. The following documents are 
enclosed for review prior to the meeting: 

1. Goals and Objectives (listed in the Concept Plan and Addendum) 
2. Draft Concept Map 
3. Regulatory Tools handouts and checklist 
4. Non-Regulatory Tools handouts and checklist 
5. Pilot Project Examples 

Please distribute these documents to any who plan to attend the meeting or are otherwise 
interested in the greenway project. The files are also available electronically upon request. 
 
Funding for Phase II is provided in part by the William Penn Foundation,by a DCNR C2P2 grant, 
and by the Chester County Planning Commission at no cost to the participating greenway 
municipalities.  
 
I will contact you in the next few weeks to schedule your Tools and Pilot Projects meeting. If you 
have any questions regarding these documents, please call me at (610) 388-8317 or email 
sfleming@brandywine.org.  Thank you very much for your help! 


